
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Planning Commission 

From:  Aspen Stevenson, Staff Planner  

Date: June 24, 2025 

RE: Tanner Flats Phase 2 Plat Amendment 
 

 

 

The Tanner Flats Subdivision is located off Summit Ridge. The proposed subdivision is in the R-10 zone and 
consists of 17 lots on 5.92 acres. This is an amendment to the Tanner Flats Phase 2 plat that was approved on 
August 7th of 2024. The original plat had 15 lots on 5.92 acres. After initial construction, grading required an 
amendment to the plat. The amended plat will remove two side roads which allows for two additional lots.  

 
This review is for the Planning Commission to determine whether the proposed subdivision complies 
with the Santaquin City Code. The Planning Commission is the land use authority for plat amendment 
applications. 

   
Findings 

1. The subdivision plans meet the requirements of the R-10 Zone (SCC 10.20.080). 
2. The subdivision plans meet all Engineering and Public Works requirements found in the 

Santaquin City Standard Specifications and Drawings. 
3. The City Council has approved an amended the development agreement. 
4. All applicable requirements in Santaquin City Title 11 (Subdivision Regulations) have been met. 

  
Recommended Motion: “Motion to approve the plat amendment for the Tanner Flats Subdivision 
Phase 2. 

 
 
Attachments: 
1. Location and Zoning Map 
2. Originally Approved Plat 
3. Amended Plat 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Zone: R-10 

Size: 5.92 Acres 

Lots: 5 
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